From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 4:21 PM

To: 'foil@nysenate.gov'; 'marillar@nyassembly.gov'

Cc: 'kleinft@nyassembly.gov'

Subject: FOIL/records request: Oaths of Office, required to be filed by every LEC

commissioner, pursuant to LEC Bylaw Article 111(6)

TO: Senate Records Access Officer/Secretary of the Senate Alejandra Paulino, ESQ.
Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla

Article Il of the Legislative Ethics Commission’s January 3, 2022 Bylaws is entitled “Operations” and its
916 entitled “Oaths of Office” reads:

“Every Commissioner shall file an Oath of Office, as required by Public
Officers Law 8§10, within thirty days of being appointed to the
Commission. Such Oath of Office shall be filed with the office of the
Secretary of State and a copy shall be kept on file at the office of the
Commission.”

Pursuant to Senate Rule XIV [“Freedom of Information”] and Assembly Rules VIII [“Public Access to
Records”], request is made for every such “Oath of Office” filed by “Every Commissioner...within thirty
days of being appointed to the Commission”, including pertaining to their reappointments.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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